From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 6/8/2011 3:56:47 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: PGE Innovator Pilot Grant Program

hi,
see email train, but mainly from the bottom

what's up?

marzia

From: McBride, Demetra [mailto:demetra.mcbride@ceo.sccgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 1:51 PM

To: Windbigler, Sandy

Cc: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: PGE Innovator Pilot Grant Program

Sandy,

Thanks for your reply. I wish I could tell you that we’ve had follow-up from PG&E. I did
send their Innovator Pilot Grant “hotline” an email, to make the same inquiry but again, no
response. Curious and, if I’m honest, of course we’re anxious to hear.

Thanks again,

Demetra J. McBride
Director, Office of Sustainability and Climate Action
Santa Clara County / Office of the County Executive

70 W. Hedding Street, East Wing, 11th Floor

SB GT&S 0303405


mailto:demetra.mcbride@ceo.sccgov.org

San Jose, California 95110
Ph 408/299.6413

demetra.mcbride@ceo.scegov.org

http://www.sccgov.org/sustainability

Notice: This email message and/or its attachments may contain information that is confidential or restricted. It is intended only for the
individuals named as recipients in the message. If you are NOT an authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using, delivering, distributing,
printing, copying, or disclosing the message or content to others and must delete the message from your computer. if you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender by retwrn email.

From: Windbigler, Sandy [mailto:sandy.windbigler@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 1:42 PM

To: McBride, Demetra

Cc: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: PGE Innovator Pilot Grant Program

Hi Demetra,

Have you heard anything yet?

Sandy Windbigler

Business and Community Outreach

California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0303406


mailto:demetra.mcbride@ceo.sccgov.org
mailto:sandy.windbigler@cpuc.ca.gov

909-864-2290 office Phone
909-864-3018 office Fax

909-520-5814 Cell

sewcpuc.ca.qov

From: McBride, Demetra [mailto:demetra.mcbride@ceo.sccgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 1:22 PM

To: Windbigler, Sandy

Subject: PGE Innovator Pilot Grant Program

Dear Sandy:

We met a couple weeks ago in San Diego at CCSE, and spoke briefly about the PGE Innovator
Pilot Grant Program.

The local agencies were originally advised that PGE and the CPUC would confirm their award
recommendations in mid-April. While we understand the many budget and other priorities that
have overwhelmed local and state governments and agencies, there is of course optimism that
the decision-making process on this cycle will conclude shortly.

In San Diego, you asked me to email you with a specific request for more information that the
CPUC may have. My last information was that PGE had forwarded its recommendations to the
CPUC and was awaiting your agency’s response.

Thanking you in advance for any further information you may be able to provide.

SB GT&S 0303407


mailto:sew@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:demetra.mcbride@ceo.sccgov.org

Cordially,

Demetra J. McBride

Director, Climate Action & Sustainability

Santa Clara County / Office of the County Executive
70 W. Hedding Street, East Wing, 11th Floor

San Jose, California 95110

Ph 408/299.6413

demetra.mcbride@ceo.sccgov.org

http://www.sccgov.org/sustainability

Notice: This email message and/or its attachments may contain information that is confidential or restricted. It is intended only for the
individuals named as recipients in the message. If you are NOT an authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using, delivering, distributing,
printing, copying, or disclosing the message or content to others and must delete the message from your computer. if you have received this
message in ervor, please notify the sender by return email.

SB GT&S 0303408


mailto:demetra.mcbride@ceo.sccgov.org
http://www.sccgov.org/sustainability

